
            
 
 

CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS, FLORIDA 
 

Mayor Zavier M. Garcia 
Vice Mayor Jaime A. Petralanda          Councilman Michael Windrem 
Councilman Billy Bain                 Councilman George V. Lob 
 
Decorum: “Any person making impertinent or slanderous remarks or who becomes boisterous while addressing the City Council, shall be barred 
from further audience before the City Council by the Mayor, unless permission to continue or again address the City Council is granted by the 
majority vote of the City Council members present.  In accordance with the foregoing, the City Council has determined that racial or ethnic slurs, 
personal attacks and comments unrelated to City matters or issues constitute prohibited comments from the podium.” 
 

CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
Monday, December 8, 2014 – 7:00 p.m. 

City Hall, Council Chambers, 201 Westward Drive 
 
1. Call to Order/Roll Call 
 
2. Invocation: Councilman Lob 
 

Salute to the Flag: Students from Miami Springs Middle School will lead the audience in 
the Pledge of Allegiance and Salute to the Flag 
 
3. Awards & Presentations:  

 
A) Presentation of Certificate of Sincere Appreciation Plaque to Alicia Gonzalez in 

Recognition of 8 Years of Dedicated Service to the City of Miami Springs 
 
B) Presentation of Certificate of Sincere Appreciation Plaque to Joyce Cox in 

Recognition of 16 Years of Dedicated Service to the City of Miami Springs 
 
C) Yard of the Month – December 2014 – Diane and Vernon Burkhart – 480 S. Royal 

Poinciana Boulevard 
 

4. Open Forum: Persons wishing to speak on items of general city business, please sign the 
register located on the speaker's stand before the meeting begins. 

 
5. Approval of Council Minutes: 

 
A) November 10, 2014 – Regular Meeting 

 
6. Reports from Boards & Commissions: None 
  
7. Public Hearings: None 
 
8. Consent Agenda: (Funded and/or Budgeted)  
 

A) Approval of the City Attorney’s Invoice for November 2014 in the Amount of $12,467.25 
 



B) Recommendation by Golf that Council authorize the issuance of a Purchase Order 
to Harrell’s, utilizing Miami Dade County contract # 9020-1/19, in the amount of $10,000.00, for 
liquid fertilizers as funds were approved in the FY 14/15 Budget, pursuant to Section 31.11 (E)(5) 
of the City Code 

 
C) Recommendation by the Police Department that Council award a bid to AutoNation 

Chrysler, Dodge, Jeep, Ram Pembroke Pines, utilizing Florida Sheriffs Association Bid Award 
Announcement #14-22-0904 in the amount of $50,538.00 for two (2) 2015 Dodge Charger patrol 
vehicles, as funds were approved in the FY 14/15 Budget, pursuant to Section 31.11 (E)(5) of the 
City Code 

 
D) Recommendation by the Police Department that Council award a bid to Don Reid 

Ford, Inc., utilizing Florida Sheriffs Association Bid Award Announcement #14-22-0904 in the 
amount of $30,745.00 for a 2015 Ford Police Interceptor Utility AWD (K8A) vehicle, as funds 
were approved in the FY 14/15 Budget, pursuant to Section 31.11 (E)(5) of the City Code 

 
9. Old Business:  
 

A)  Appointments to Advisory Boards by the Mayor and Council Members 
 
10. New Business:  
  
 A) Ordinance – First Reading – An Ordinance Of The City Council Of The City Of 
Miami Springs, Amending Code Of Ordinance Section 150-090, P-1 District; By Providing The 
City With Discretion Regarding Parking In The Public Property District;  Repealing All Ordinances 
Or Parts Of Ordinances In Conflict; Providing An Effective Date 
 
 B) Resolution – A Resolution Of The City Council Of The City Of Miami Springs 
Amending The Appendix Of Civil Infraction Code Sections And Civil Penalties For Violations 
Appended To, And Made A Part Of, Code Of Ordinance Section 101-01, Supplemental Code 
Enforcement Citation System; Directions To Codifiers; Effective Date 
 
 C) Approval of Agreement Extension with Meridian Mgmt., LLC for Sign Structures 
 
 D) Approval of Country Club Agreement  
 
  1) Amendment to Operational Food and Beverage Agreement for the Miami 
Springs Golf and Country Club 
 
  2) Limited Term Renewal of the Operational Food and Beverage Agreement for 
the Miami Springs Golf and Country Club 
 
 E) Discussion on Golf Discounts to County Employees 
 
   
11. Other Business:  
 

A) FY2013-2014 4th Quarter Budget Status Report  
 
 



 
12. Reports & Recommendations: 
 

A) City Attorney 
 
B) City Manager 
 
C) City Council 

 
13. Adjourn 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

Please visit www.miamisprings-fl.gov for current meeting schedule or follow us on             Twitter @MIAMISPRINGSFL 
******************************************************************************************************* 
Live streaming video of this meeting is available at http://www.miamisprings-fl.gov/webcast. 
******************************************************************************************************* 

Anyone wishing to obtain a copy of an agenda item may contact the City Clerk at (305) 805-5006, download the complete agenda packet from 
www.miamisprings-fl.gov or view the materials at City Hall during regular business hours. 

******************************************************************************************************* 
Pursuant to Florida Statute 286.0114, the City Council provides the public with a reasonable opportunity to be heard on all matters. 

******************************************************************************************************* 
If any person decides to appeal any decision of this Board with respect to any matter considered, s/he will need a record of the proceedings and for such 

purpose may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which the 
appeal is made (F. S. 286.0105), all of which the City does not provide. 

******************************************************************************************************* 
In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing a special accommodation to participate in this proceeding should contact the 

City Clerk, 201 Westward Drive, Miami Springs, Florida 33166.  Telephone: (305) 805-5006, no later than (7) days prior to the proceeding. 
 

******************************************************************************************************* 
Pursuant to Sec. 2-11.1 (S) of the Miami-Dade County Code and Miami Springs Code of Ordinances Chapter 33 - §33-20, all persons, firms or 

corporations employed or retained by a principal who seeks to encourage the passage, defeat, or modifications of (1) ordinance, resolution, action or 
decision of the City Council; (2) any action, decision, recommendation of any City Board or Committee; or (3) any action, decision or recommendation of 
City personnel during the time period of the entire decision-making process on such action, decision or recommendation which will be heard or reviewed 
by the City Council, or a City Board or Committee shall register with the City before engaging in any lobbying activities on forms prepared for this purpose 

and shall state under oath his or her name, business address, the name and business address of each person or entity which has employed said 
registrant to lobby, and the specific issue on which he or she has been employed to lobby.  A copy of the lobbyist registration form is available from the 

Office of the City Clerk. 
******************************************************************************************************* 

http://www.miamisprings-fl.gov/
http://www.miamisprings-fl.gov/webcast
http://www.miamisprings-fl.gov/


 
 CERTIFICATE OF APPRECIATION 
 
 Presented to 
 

ALICIA GONZALEZ 
COMPTROLLER 

 
In recognition of eight years of dedicated service to the 

 
CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS 

 
From November 6, 2006 to December 31, 2014. 

  
 Presented this 8th day of December, 2014.  
 
 

CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS, FLORIDA 
 
 
 
              

     Zavier M. Garcia 
             Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 
 
        
Erika Gonzalez-Santamaria, MMC 
City Clerk 
 



 
 CERTIFICATE OF APPRECIATION 
 
 Presented to 
 

JOYCE COX 
POLICE DISPATCHER II 

 
In recognition of sixteen years of dedicated service to the 

 
CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS 

 
From September 21, 1998 to December 12, 2014. 

  
 Presented this 8th day of December, 2014.  
 
 

CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS, FLORIDA 
 
 

           
     Zavier M. Garcia 
             Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 
 
        
Erika Gonzalez-Santamaria, MMC 
City Clerk 
 



 
CERTIFICATE OF RECOGNITION 

 
Presented to 

 

Diane and Vernon Burkhart 
 

Of 
 

480 S. Royal Poinciana Boulevard 
 

for their home being designated as 
 

“YARD OF THE MONTH” 
December 2014 

 
Presented this 8th day of December, 2014. 

 
 

CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS, FLORIDA 
 
 

___________________________________ 
                              Zavier M. Garcia 
                                     Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 
_________________________________ 
Erika Gonzalez-Santamaria, CMC 

       City Clerk 



 
 1 

 
 
  
 City of Miami Springs, Florida 

City Council Meeting 
 

Regular Meeting Minutes 
Monday, November 10, 2014, 7:00 p.m. 

 
Council Chambers at City Hall 

201 Westward Drive, Miami Springs, Florida 
 
1. Call to Order/Roll Call: The meeting was called to order by the Mayor at 7:04 p.m.  
 
Present were the following:  
 
Mayor Zavier M. Garcia 
Vice Mayor Jaime A. Petralanda  
Councilman Michael Windrem 
Councilman Billy Bain 
Councilman George V. Lob 
 
City Manager Ronald K. Gorland 
Assistant City Manager/Finance Director William Alonso 
City Attorney Jan K. Seiden  
Chief of Police Peter G. Baan 
Building and Code Compliance Director H. “Tex” Ziadie 
Golf Director Paul O’Dell 
Elderly Services Director Karen Rosson 
City Clerk Erika Gonzalez-Santamaria 
 
 
2. Invocation: Offered by Mayor Garcia 
 

Salute to the Flag: Members of Cub Scout Pack 425 led the audience in the Pledge 
of Allegiance and Salute to the Flag 

 
 
3. Awards & Presentations:  

 
A) Presentation of Certificate of Sincere Appreciation Plaque to Chief Pete Baan 

in Recognition of 40 Years of Dedicated Service to the City of Miami Springs 
 
Mayor Garcia presented a Certificate of Sincere Appreciation plaque to Chief of Police 
Pete Baan for 40 years of service to the Police Department from March 11, 1974 to 
December 31, 2014. 
 
City Manager Gorland presented Chief Baan with a commemorative clock on behalf of the 
City Administration. 
 
 



 
 2 

Chief of Police Baan introduced his family members who were present and thanked the 
City Council and Administration. 
 

B) Officer of the Month Award – October 2014 – Officer Robert A. Evans 
 
Chief of Police Baan presented the Officer of the Month award for October 2014 to Officer 
Robert A. Evans. 
 
Sergeant Danny Kelly read the nomination letter on behalf of Sergeant Frank Perez 
describing Officer Evans’ outstanding police work that led to the arrest of a suspect who 
was charged with theft, possession of stolen credit cards and multiple counts of burglary to 
unoccupied vehicles. Officer Evans, Officers Sandoval and Hall, and Dispatcher Newton 
were commended for the highest level of professionalism during the investigation and 
arrest. 
 

C) Yard of the Month – November 2014 – Mario L. Sanchez – 960 N. Royal 
Poinciana Boulevard 
 
Mr. Sanchez was not present to receive his award for the November Yard of the Month. 
 
4. Open Forum: 
 
Maria Mitchell of 830 Bluebird Avenue addressed the City Council. 
 
5. Approval of Council Minutes: 

 
A) October 27, 2014 – Regular Meeting 

 
Councilman Windrem moved to approve the minutes of the October 27, 2014 Regular 
meeting. Councilman Bain seconded the motion which was carried 5-0 on roll call 
vote.  The vote was as follows: Vice Mayor Petralanda, Councilmen Windrem, Bain, 
Lob and Mayor Garcia voting Yes. 
 
6. Reports from Boards & Commissions:  

 
A) Board of Adjustment – Approval of Actions Taken at their Meeting of November 3, 
2014, Subject to the 10-day Appeal Period  
 
Councilman Lob moved to approve. Councilman Bain seconded the motion which 
was carried 5-0 on roll call vote.  The vote was as follows: Vice Mayor Petralanda, 
Councilmen Windrem, Bain, Lob and Mayor Garcia voting Yes. 
 
7. Public Hearings: None 
 
8. Consent Agenda: (Funded and/or Budgeted)  
 

A) Approval of the City Attorney’s Invoice for October 2014 in the Amount of 
$14,877.00 

 



 
 3 

B) Recommendation by Finance that Council approve an expenditure to Jumpin 
Jack Flash Productions in the amount of $1,500 for the December 13 Classic Car Show as 
funds were approved in the FY14/15 Budget 

 
C) Recommendation by Bldg. & Code Compliance that Council waive the 

competitive bid process and approve an expenditure to Ulises Antonio Fernandez, DBA 
Design Builders, in an amount not to exceed $ 58,000, on an as needed basis for Roofing 
Plan Reviews and Roofing/Building Inspections as funds were approved in the FY 14/15 
Budget, pursuant to Section §31.11 (E)(6)(g) of the City Code 
 
Councilman Windrem moved to approve the consent agenda. Councilman Lob 
seconded the motion which was carried 5-0 on roll call vote.  The vote was as 
follows: Vice Mayor Petralanda, Councilmen Windrem, Bain, Lob and Mayor Garcia 
voting Yes. 
 
9. Old Business:  

 
A) Appointments to Advisory Boards by the Mayor and Council Members 
 

There were no appointments to the advisory boards. 
 
City Attorney Seiden explained that the Zoning and Planning Board/Board of Adjustment is 
in need of two members to fill vacant positions.  
 
10. New Business:  
  
 A) Resolution – A Resolution Of The City Council Of The City Of Miami Springs 
Establishing Rates For Collection Of Garbage, Trash And Recycling For Residential And 
Commercial Customers Within The City Of Miami Springs; Effective Date 
 
City Attorney Seiden read the title of the resolution. 
 
Assistant City Manager/Finance Director Alonso read the memorandum requesting Council 
approval of an increase in sanitation/recycling fees to offset the 2.3% increase assessed 
by the County for Fiscal Year 2014-15.  The current annual fee of $628.00 will increase to 
$642.00. 
 
Councilman Windrem moved to approve. Councilman Lob seconded the motion.  
 
After discussion, the motion was carried 4-1 on roll call vote. The vote was as 
follows: Vice Mayor Petralanda, Councilmen Windrem, Lob and Mayor Garcia voting 
Yes and Councilman Bain voting No. 
 

B) Discussion on Recommendations to Outsource the Building Department 
 
City Manager Gorland read the memorandum recommending that the Building Department 
function be retained as an in-house City function and not be outsourced to another city or 
for-profit firm. He also presented a financial analysis explaining that outsourcing would not 
result in any savings to the City and would reduce the amount of surplus that goes to the 
General Fund to cover indirect costs. 
 



 
 4 

The following members of the public addressed the City Council: Lee Pelkey of 3549 
LeJeune Road, Sanaa Ghorab of 256 Pocatella Street, Don Bower of 850 Bluebird 
Avenue, Blas Cardonne of 1111 Raven Avenue, Karla Bello, John Bankston of 260 
Albatross Street, Charles M. Hill of 841 Heron Avenue and Irene Guzman of 629 Pinecrest 
Drive. 
 
City Attorney Seiden expressed his support for maintaining the Building Department in-
house because it allows the City to regulate the function and avoids the cost of 
reestablishing the entire department if outsourcing is not successful. 
 
Discussion ensued and by consensus, Council agreed to maintain the operation of the 
Building Department in-house and allow six months to hire a full-time Building Official and 
make changes in order to improve the department functions and quality of customer 
service. 
 
 C) The Administration requests guidance from Council on how to proceed with 
the Country Club operations contract with Mr. Carlos Santana which is due to expire on 
January 9, 2016 
 
Nery Owens of Corydon Drive addressed the City Council regarding this item. 
 
City Manager Gorland read the agenda memorandum into the record describing various 
alternatives for the Country Club operations contract for the food and beverage service as 
follows: 
 
1) Extend Mr. Santana’s current contract until October 2017 until the golf course debt is 
paid off and issue an RFP for an operational contract where the city would derive revenues 
effective October 2017; 2) Issue an RFP early in 2015 for an operator to take over the 
current contract terms until October 2017, at which time the city could issue another RFP 
for a five year agreement; 3) Issue an RFP early in 2015 for a five year agreement that 
would entail operating the first 22 months under the current contract terms and the terms 
would change for the remaining 38 months until the City begins receiving revenues. 
 
Carlos Santana of 1 Curtiss Parkway and Golf Director Paul O’Dell came forward to 
address questions raised by the City Council. 
 
Councilman Bain moved to extend the current contact with Mr. Santana until October 
2017, and the extended contract would be amended to include slightly different 
terms and conditions. Councilman Windrem seconded the motion. 
 
The City Attorney clarified that the amended contract would come back to Council for 
approval. 
 
The motion was carried 5-0 on roll call vote.  The vote was as follows: Vice Mayor 
Petralanda, Councilmen Windrem, Bain, Lob and Mayor Garcia voting Yes. 
 
 D) Approval of the Alliance for Aging Local Services Program (LSP) Agreement 
 
City Manager Gorland clarified that the agreement provides for net funding to the City in 
the amount of $89,511.30 which was possible through the joint efforts of the City lobbyist 
and City Council. 



 
 5 

 
Councilman Bain moved to approve. Councilman Windrem seconded the motion 
which was carried 5-0 on roll call vote.  The vote was as follows: Vice Mayor 
Petralanda, Councilmen Windrem, Bain, Lob and Mayor Garcia voting Yes. 
 
 E) Consideration of the following Board of Parks and Parkways 
recommendations based on their actions taken at their meeting of September 10, 2014: 
 

1.  Recommend that the Council adopt the plan submitted by Public Works 
Director Tom Nash for the churches and organizations signage wall on Curtiss 
Parkway adjacent to the pump house on the corner of Eldron Drive and to budget 
the installation 

 
City Manager Gorland referred to the documentation submitted to Council regarding the 
proposed signage and explained the lack of written criteria outlining what organizations are 
eligible for posting a sign on the board. The cost to install the board is approximately 
$2,000 and there is space available for 18 spots on the board.  
 
Council requested a recommendation from the Board of Parks and Parkways for the 
criteria for posting signs on the board.  
 
Councilman Windrem moved to approve the plan submitted. Vice Mayor Petralanda 
seconded the motion. 
 
After discussion, the motion was carried 5-0 on roll call vote.  The vote was as 
follows: Vice Mayor Petralanda, Councilmen Windrem, Bain, Lob and Mayor Garcia 
voting Yes. 
 
Council requested an update on the status of the renovation of the Geiger Memorial on 
Curtiss Parkway from Board of Parks and Parkways Chair Eric Richey. 
 
 F) Consideration of the following Recreation Commission recommendations 
based on their actions taken at the meeting of October 27, 2014: 
 
  1. Recommendation to Council to sunset the Recreation Commission Board 
 
City Manager Gorland stated that advisory boards have made valuable contributions by 
working within the guidelines set for them and they can present their ideas to Council for 
various projects.  The mission of the Recreation Commission was lost and he is not sure of 
the reason. 
 
City Attorney Seiden stated that board meetings require staff time and some boards have 
been struggling to set an agenda. Staff has requested all boards to set an agenda in 
advance of their meetings. He explained that the duties of the Recreation Commission 
have changed over time resulting in less power. Advisory boards are supposed to be 
proactive in looking for projects to become involved in, although funds are not always 
available to implement them and they should be encouraged to be more active. 
  
By consensus Council agreed not to sunset the Recreation Commission and directed the 
City Attorney to contact the members to explain the duties and functions of the board. 
 



 
 6 

11. Other Business: 
 
 A) Consideration of Cancelling/Rescheduling the Regular Council meetings of 
Monday, November 24th and Monday, December 22nd 

 
Councilman Lob moved to cancel the Regular Council meetings of November 24th 
and December 22nd.  Vice Mayor Petralanda seconded the motion. 
 
After discussion, the motion was carried 5-0 on roll call vote.  The vote was as 
follows: Vice Mayor Petralanda, Councilmen Windrem, Bain, Lob and Mayor Garcia 
voting Yes. 
 
12. Reports & Recommendations: 
 

A) City Attorney 
 
The City Attorney had no report at this time.   

 
B) City Manager 

 
City Manager Gorland reported on the meeting with the residents on LaVilla Drive and gave 
credit to Chief of Police Baan for an excellent job of discussing and setting a plan in motion 
to address the problem. He reminded everyone of the Veterans Day ceremony on 
Tuesday, November 12th and to honor veterans for putting their lives on the line. He served 
in Viet Nam next to part-time soldiers who never expected to be there.  Veterans need to 
be honored and remembered. 
       

C) City Council 
 
Vice Mayor Petralanda said that he hopes to see everyone at the Veterans Day ceremony. 
He thanked Lions Club President Bill Windrem for hosting the Veterans dinner last night 
that was wonderful.  He is a Cold War veteran when the Berlin wall fell and he was ready 
for active duty.  
 
Councilman Lob wished everyone a good night. 
 
Councilman Windrem thanked Chief of Police Baan for 40 years of service.  He thanked 
the veterans who put their lives on the line to protect the liberty and freedom that 
Americans enjoy, but some people take for granted.  He announced that his sister had her 
first child. He reported that his father is President of the Lions Club and they sponsored the 
veterans dinner.  
 
Councilman Bain reported that he received a nice letter from Jennifer Glazer-Moon about 
the City’s tennis program, Match Point Tennis Academy, and he suggested that she might 
be able to help with relocating the tennis courts to the Golf Course through her position 
with the County.  He appreciates the work of Tennis Professional Manny Fabian and said 
that he could use some publicity.  He wished everyone a nice Veterans Day holiday. 
Councilman Bain joked that the stack of papers in the personnel file for Chief Baan is as 
tall as the Affordable Health Care Act.  
 
 



 
 7 

Mayor Garcia said that Council had given praise and thanks to the veterans and he is 
hoping that everyone who is not working will take the opportunity to attend the Veterans 
Day Ceremony at the memorial.  He thanked Chief Baan for all his hard work, including 
many things that he does not receive praise for and he never asks for praise. No one 
understands as well as the elected officials that the job he has is a thankless one and even 
though there are “bumps in the road” the Chief makes it work.  He would never rate or 
judge how the Chief has performed in the position based on the number of bumps he hit in 
the road; he rates his performance on how he has handled those things.  He gave the 
Chief “two thumbs up” as the Mayor, former Councilmember and resident and thanked him 
for all his years of service. He hopes that everyone will be able to attend the Chief’s 
retirement luncheon on Wednesday, December 3rd. 
 
Mayor Garcia attended the Florida Care Review luncheon for foster children at Joe’s Stone 
Crab Restaurant.  There are many needy causes and fundraisers and he encourages 
everyone to get involved.  His prayers are with the veterans and children with cancer in the 
community and urged everyone to keep them in their thoughts and prayers.  He said that it 
was a good meeting and thanked Council for their hard decisions. 
 
 
13. Adjourn 
 
There being no further business to be discussed the meeting was adjourned at 9:05 p.m. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted: 
 
 
           
Erika Gonzalez-Santamaria, MMC 
City Clerk 
 
 
Adopted by the City Council on 
this ___ day of _______, 2014. 
 
 
           
Zavier M. Garcia, Mayor 
 
 
 
 
PURSUANT TO FLORIDA STATUTES 286.0105, THE CITY HEREBY ADVISES THE PUBLIC THAT IF A PERSON DECIDES TO APPEAL ANY DECISION 
MADE BY THIS COUNCIL WITH RESPECT TO ANY MATTER CONSIDERED AT ITS MEETING OR HEARING, HE OR SHE WILL NEED A RECORD OF 
THE PROCEEDINGS, AND THAT FOR SUCH PURPOSE, THE AFFECTED PERSON MAY NEED TO ENSURE THAT VERBATIM RECORD OF THE 
PROCEECING IS MADE, WHICH RECORD INCLUDES THE TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS TO BE BASED THIS NOTICE 
DOES NOT CONSTITUTE CONSENT BY THE CITY FOR THE INTRODUCTION OR ADMISSION OF OTHERWISE INADMISSIBLE OR IRRELEVANT 
EVIDENCE, NOR DOES IT AUTHORIZE CHALLENGES OR APPEALS NOT OTHERWISE ALLOWED BY LAW. 

 
 



December 3 for November

General Fund Departments Cost Hours

Office of the City Clerk 2,416.50         17.90
Human Resources Department 248.40            1.84
Risk Management 364.50            2.70
Finance Department 421.20            3.12
Professional Services 0.00
Building,Zoning & Code Enforcement Department 2,023.65         14.99
Planning 722.25            5.35
Police Department 1,609.20         11.92
Public Works Department 175.50            1.30
Recreation Department 272.70            2.02
IT Department 0.00
Golf 770.85            5.71
Senior 22.95              0.17
General - Administrative Work 3,419.55         25.33
Sub-total - General Fund $12,467.25 92.35

Special Revenue, Trust & Agency Funds
Golf Course Operations 0.00
L.E.T.F. 0.00
Due from Pension Funds 0.00
Sub-total - Special Funds $0.00 0.00

GRAND TOTAL:  ALL FUNDS $12,467.25 92.35

The City of Miami Springs
     Summary of Monthly Attorney Invoice

Orshan, Lithman, Seiden, Ramos, Hatton & Huesmann, LLP













    

 
 
 

 
CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS 
OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK 
201 Westward Drive 
Miami Springs, FL 33166-5259 
Phone: 305.805.5006 
Fax: 305.805.5028 

 

 
TO:  Honorable Mayor Garcia and Members of the City Council 
 
FROM:  Erika Gonzalez-Santamaria, City Clerk  
 
DATE:  October 7, 2014 
 
SUBJECT: PENDING BOARD APPOINTMENTS 
 
************************************************************************************************************************************** 
The following appointments are pending: 

 NEW               ORIGINAL   LAST 
APPOINTMENT CURRENT  TERM  APPOINTMENT      APPOINTMENT 
COUNCILMEMBER  MEMBER     EXPIRES     DATE           DATE        
 
Board of Adjustment/Zoning and Planning Board   
Mayor Zavier Garcia Francisco Fernández* 04-30-2015  10-14-1991 11-28-2011 
Councilman Bain – Group 2 Ernie Aloma  04-30-2016  04-13-2009 01-11-2011 
Councilman Lob – Group 3 Bill Tallman  04-30-2016  01-11-2010 05-14-2012 
Vice Mayor Petralanda-Group 4 Manuel Pérez-Vichot 04-30-2017  12-14-1998 04-25-2011 
Vice Mayor Petralanda-Group 4 Michael White*  10-31-2015  04-22-2013 04-22-2013 
 
Architectural Review Board  
Mayor Zavier Garcia  Marc Scavuzzo  10-31-2016  08-27-2012 10-08-2012 
Councilman Windrem – Group 1 Valentine Soler  10-31-2016  01-14-2013 01-14-2013 
Councilman Bain – Group 2 Joe Valencia  10-31-2016  02-27-2012 02-27-2012 
Councilman Lob – Group 3 Fredy Albiza  10-31-2016  08-27-2012 11-19-2012 
Vice Mayor Petralanda-Group 4 Ana Paula Ibarra  10-31-2016  10-10-2011 10-08-2012 
 
Civil Service Board 
Councilman Windrem – Group 1 Rob Youngs  06-30-2015  01-11-2010 01-11-2010 
Councilman Bain – Group 2 Carrie Figueredo  06-30-2015  08-24-2009 08-24-2009 
 
Code Enforcement Board 
Mayor Zavier Garcia  Walter Dworak  09-30-2016  11-14-2005 09-14-2010 
Councilman Bain – Group 2 John Bankston  09-30-2017  09-23-2002 09-24-2012 
Councilman Lob – Group 3 Rhonda Calvert  09-30-2017  09-25-2006 09-10-2012 
Vice Mayor Petralanda-Group 4 Robert Williams  09-30-2016  03-10-2008 10-25-2010 
 
Code Review Board  
Mayor Zavier Garcia  Connie Kostyra*  04-30-2015  VACANT VACANT 
Councilman Bain – Group 2 Arthur Freyre  04-30-2017  05-19-2009 05-09-2011 
Councilman Lob – Group 3 Dan Dorrego  04-30-2016  08-11-2003 05-24-2010 
Vice Mayor Petralanda–Group 4 Jana Armstrong  04-30-2016  06-11-2001 05-10-2010 
 
Disability Advisory Board  
Mayor Zavier Garcia  Charlene Anderson* 12-31-2016  VACANT VACANT 
Councilman Windrem – Group 1 Catherine Stadnik 12-31-2016  12-14-1998 02-14-2011 
Councilman Lob – Group 3 Richard Barnes  12-31-2016  05-11-2009 01-24-2011 
Vice Mayor Petralanda Group 4 Roslyn Buckner  12-31-2016  03-26-2012 03-26-2012 
 
 
 
 



Memo to Council 
October 7, 2014 
Page 2 

 NEW               ORIGINAL   LAST 
APPOINTMENT CURRENT  TERM  APPOINTMENT      APPOINTMENT 
COUNCILMEMBER  MEMBER     EXPIRES     DATE           DATE     
    
Ecology Board 
Councilman Bain – Group 2 Carl Malek  04-30-2017  11-22-2010 05-09-2011 
 
Education Advisory Board  
Mayor Zavier Garcia  Caridad Hidalgo  05-31-2015  01-28-2013 01-28-2013 
Councilman Bain – Group 2 Dr. Mara Zapata  05-31-2015  06-13-2011 06-13-2011 
Councilman Lob – Group 3 Dr. John Salomon* 05-31-2015  12-14-2009 06-13-2011 
 
Golf and Country Club Advisory Board   
Mayor Zavier Garcia  Michael Domínguez 07-31-2015  04-12-2010 09-26-2011 
Councilman Windrem – Group 1 Mark Safreed**** 07-31-2015  08-08-2005 06-27-2011 
Councilman Bain – Group 2 George Heider**** 07-31-2015  08-13-2001 06-27-2011 
Councilman Lob – Group 3 Ken Amendola  07-31-2015  10-10-2011 10-10-2011 
Vice Mayor Petralanda-Group 4 Art Rabade  07-31-2015  03-11-2013 03-11-2013 
 
Historic Preservation Board 
Mayor Zavier Garcia  Sydney Garton** 01-31-2016  11-08-1993 02-08-2010 
Councilman Bain – Group 2 Yvonne Shonberger** 02-28-2017  06-13-2005 09-10-2012 
 
Board of Parks and Parkways 
Councilman Lob – Group 3 Irene Priess***  04-30-2017  08-13-2001 04-25-2011 
Vice Mayor Petralanda-Group 4 Jean Ansbaugh*** 04-30-2017  03-14-1994 04-25-2011 
 
Recreation Commission 
Mayor Zavier Garcia  E. Jorge Santin  04-30-2016  04-14-2008 12-13-2010 
Councilman Bain – Group 2 Dr. Stephanie Kondy***** 04-30-2017  06-13-2005 09-10-2012 

 
* Connie Kostyra resigned on April 28, 2011. 

Charlene Anderson resigned on June 6, 2011. 
Francisco Fernandez resigned on May 6, 2014. 
Michael White resigned on August 18, 2014. 

 Dr. John Salomon resigned on August 25, 2014. 
  
** Historic Preservation Board – Council confirmation required per §153.11 of the City Code of Ordinances: “....... No 

board member who shall have served three consecutive terms of office shall be eligible to serve an additional 
term of office for 2 years thereafter, unless the appointment for any additional term shall be confirmed by a 
majority of the council........" 

***  Board of Parks and Parkways – Council confirmation required per §32.30 of the City Code of Ordinances: “….. 
No board member who shall have served three consecutive terms of office shall be eligible to serve an additional 
term of office for 2 years thereafter, unless the appointment for any additional term shall be confirmed by a 
majority of the council . . . . .” 

**** Golf and Country Club Advisory Board – Council confirmation required per §32.93 . . . . “No board member who 
shall have served 3 consecutive terms of office shall be eligible to serve an additional term of office for 2 years 
thereafter, unless the appointment for any subsequent additional term shall be confirmed by a majority of the 
council …..” 

***** Recreation Commission – Council confirmation required per §32.05 (A)……… “No commission member who shall 
have served three consecutive terms of office shall be eligible to serve an additional term of office for two years 
thereafter, unless the appointment for any additional term shall be confirmed by a majority of the council.” 

 
cc: City Manager 
 Assistant City Manager/Finance Director  
 City Attorney  



    

 
 
 

 
CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS 
OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK 
201 Westward Drive 
Miami Springs, FL 33166-5259 
Phone: 305.805.5006 
Fax: 305.805.5028 

 

 
TO:  Honorable Mayor Garcia and Members of the City Council 
 
FROM:  Erika Gonzalez-Santamaria, City Clerk  
 
DATE:  October 8, 2014 
 
SUBJECT: Police and Firefighter’s Retirement System Board of Trustees 
 
************************************************************************* 
 
The following appointments by the City Council are pending: 
 

 NEW                 ORIGINAL   LAST 
CURRENT TERM   APPOINTMENT      APPOINTMENT 
MEMBER     EXPIRES      DATE             DATE          
 
Robert J. Gordon  09-30-2016  10-22-2012  10-22-2012 
 
Peter G. Baan   09-30-2016  10-28-2008  10-22-2012 
 
 
Per City Code of Ordinance Section 35-56 – Administration. 
 

(A) The general administration and responsibility for the proper operation of the retirement system, 
and for making effective the provisions of §§ 35-50—35-59 are vested in a Board of Trustees consisting of 
five persons as follows:  

 
(1)  Two employee members of the police department who shall be police officers as defined in F.S.A. § 

185.02(1) to be elected as hereinafter provided; and  
(2)    Two members who shall be legal residents of the municipality to be appointed by the City Council; 

and  
(3)  One member to be appointed by the previous four members, whose appointment shall be 

confirmed, as a ministerial duty, by the City Council.  
 

(B) The term of office of each elected employee member trustee shall be two years unless he or she 
sooner leaves the employment of the municipality as a police officer. The term of office of each resident 
member appointed by the City Council shall be two years, unless sooner replaced by the City Council at 
whose pleasure they shall serve, and the term of the fifth member shall be two years. All members may 
succeed themselves in office.  
 
 
cc: City Manager 
 Assistant City Manager/Finance Director  
 City Attorney  
 
O:\City Clerk Department\Committees & Advisory Boards\BOARDS\Pending Board Appointments  to the Police and Fire 100814.doc 



 
   

 1 

ORDINANCE NO.   – 2014 
 
 AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

MIAMI SPRINGS, AMENDING CODE OF ORDINANCE SECTION 
150-090, P-1 DISTRICT; BY PROVIDING THE CITY WITH 
DISCRETION REGARDING PARKING IN THE PUBLIC 
PROPERTY DISTRICT;  REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES OR 
PARTS OF ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT; PROVIDING AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE 

 
WHEREAS, it is necessary for the City to maintain control over the 

developmental requirements imposed upon the properties located within the City’s Public 
Property District; and, 

 
WHEREAS, the City should be provided with the widest latitude and 

discretion in approving developments and regulating use within this district; and, 
 
WHEREAS, a vast majority of the properties currently located within this 

district are owned or controlled by the City; and,  
 
WHEREAS, notwithstanding the ordinance amendments proposed herein or 

the ordinance provisions already contained within code section 150-090, the City Council 
maintains final authority to enforce, amend, or permit variances from said provision; and, 

 
WHEREAS, the City Council has determined that it is in the best interests of 

the City and its citizens to amend Code of Ordinance Section 150-090 to provide the city 
with more discretion in its administration of the regulations governing properties contained 
in this district; 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 

CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS: 
 
Section 1: That Code of Ordinance Section 150-090, P-1 District, is hereby 

amended as follows: 

ARTICLE IX. - PUBLIC PROPERTY DISTRICT 

Sec. 150-090 - P-1 district. 

(A) District purpose…. 
(B) Uses permitted…. 
(C) Minimum lot area….  
(D) Minimum lot width.… 



 
   

 2 

(E) Minimum yards…. 
(F) Maximum building height….  
(G) Signs….  
(H)  Parking. See Off-Street Parking, §150-016 subsection (I)(4) herein. 
(I) Limitations and special requirements. 

(1)…. 
(2)…. 
(3)…. 
(4)  All uses in the P-1 district shall provide the required parking as outlined 

in this Zoning Code for such use determined to be required in the sole and 
exclusive discretion of the City. 

(5)…. 
 
Section 2: That all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict herewith 

are hereby repealed insofar as they are in conflict. 
 
Section 3: That this Ordinance shall take effect immediately upon adoption. 
 

PASSED ON FIRST READING this   day of   , 2014, on a motion 
made by     and seconded by     . 

 
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED ON SECOND READING this   day of   , 

2014, on a motion made by    and seconded by     . 
 

 
Vice Mayor Petralanda      
Councilman Windrem      
Councilman Bain       
Councilman Lob       
Mayor Garcia    

 
 
 
 
 
              

Zavier M. Garcia, Mayor 
 
 
 
 

https://www.municode.com/library/


 
   

 3 

ATTEST:           
 
 
           
Erika Gonzalez-Santamaria, MMC, City Clerk 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO LEGALITY AND FORM:    
 
 
      
Jan K. Seiden, City Attorney 
 
Words -stricken through- shall be deleted.  Underscored words constitute the amendment 
proposed.  Words remaining are now in effect and remain unchanged. 
 
 



  
 

1 

 RESOLUTION  NO. 2014-  
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF 
THE CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS AMENDING 
THE APPENDIX OF CIVIL INFRACTION CODE 
SECTIONS AND CIVIL PENALTIES FOR 
VIOLATIONS APPENDED TO, AND MADE A 
PART OF, CODE OF ORDINANCE SECTION 
101-01, SUPPLEMENTAL CODE 
ENFORCEMENT CITATION SYSTEM; 
DIRECTIONS TO CODIFIERS; EFFECTIVE 
DATE 

 
 

WHEREAS, the City previously enacted Code of Ordinance Chapter 101 and 
Code Section 101-01, which created and established a supplemental Code Enforcement 
Citation System (“ticketing system”) for the City; and, 

 
WHEREAS, as part of the enactment of this Code Enforcement Ordinance, 

the City, by Resolution, also adopted an Appendix, which provides a listing of all “Civil 
Infraction Code Sections and Civil Penalties for Violation”, which can be enforced by the 
Supplemental Code Enforcement System; and, 

 
WHEREAS, pursuant to the provisions contained in Code Section 

101.01(I)(1), the Appendix may be amended or clarified at any time by the enactment of an 
appropriate City Council Resolution; and, 

 
WHEREAS, the City Council has recently been advised that Code Section 

93-05 (D), related to placement of loose trash items for pick-up, needs to be included 
within the “Civil Infraction Code Sections and Civil Penalties for Violation”; and,  

 
WHEREAS, the City Council has reviewed, approved and determined that it 

is in the best interests of the City and its citizens to include the aforesaid Code Section 
within the appendix of violation sections and corresponding penalties: 

 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 

CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS, FLORIDA: 
 

 
Section 1:  That the City Council of the City of Miami Springs hereby 

approves the Amendment of the Appendix of the City’s Supplemental Code Enforcement 
Citation System codified as Code of Ordinance Section 101-01. 
  

 
 



  
 

2 

Section 2:  That the City Council of the City of Miami Springs hereby 
approves the addition of the following new City of Miami Springs Ordinance and 
corresponding penalty to the Appendix of the “Civil Infraction Code Sections and Civil 
Penalties for Violation” incorporated by reference into the City’s Supplemental Code 
Enforcement Citation System: 

 
 
APPENDIX: CIVIL INFRACTION CODE SECTIONS AND  

CIVIL PENALTIES FOR VIOLATION 
 

CODE SECTION CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS ZONING CODE        CIVIL PENALTY 
 
MSC 93-05 (D)  Placing loose trash, including bagged      $100.00 
                                       materials, white goods, furniture, and any 
   other non-containerized or containerized  
   trash materials out for pickup prior to 24 
   hours before any scheduled pickup.                             
______________________________________________________________________________________  

MSC 93-05 (D)  Failure to return receptacles used for the   $100.00 
   disposal of loose trash, including bagged 
   materials, white goods, furniture, and  
   any other non-containerized or containerized 
   trash materials to the interior of the property 
   within 24 hours after any scheduled pickup. 
    

Section 3:   That the City Council of the City of Miami Springs hereby 
resolves and reserves unto itself the right to add, delete, amend, clarify or supplement the 
Appendix of “Civil Infraction Code Sections and Civil Penalties for Violation” as may be 
required in the future. 

 
Section 4:    That the Codifiers of the City shall codify the additions contained 

in this Resolution into the Appendix of “Civil Infraction Code Sections and Civil Penalties for 
Violation” of Code of Ordinance Section 101-01 in the same manner as previously codified 
within the existing Appendix. 

 
Section 5:   That this Resolution shall take effect immediately upon adoption 

by the City Council. 
 

 
PASSED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Miami Springs, Florida, 

this _____ day of __________, 2014, on a motion by ____________ and seconded by 
_________________. 

 
Vice Mayor Petralanda  ___ 
Councilman Windrem  ___    
Councilman Bain   ___   
Councilman Lob   ___    
Mayor Garcia   ___  



  
 

3 

 
              

Zavier M. Garcia, Mayor 
 
ATTEST:           
 
 
           
Erika Gonzalez-Santamaria, MMC, City Clerk 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO LEGALITY AND FORM:    
 
 
      
Jan K. Seiden, City Attorney 
 
 







 
 1 

 AMENDMENT TO OPERATIONAL FOOD AND BEVERAGE 

 AGREEMENT FOR THE MIAMI SPRINGS 

 GOLF AND COUNTRY CLUB 
 

THIS AGREEMENT AMENDMENT is entered into this _______ day of  

___________________, 2014, between the CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS, FLORIDA, a Florida 

Municipal Corporation, hereinafter referred to as “City”, and MIAMI SPRINGS COUNTRY 

CLUB F&B, INC., a Florida Corporation, hereinafter referred to as “Operator”: 

 

 W I T N E S S E T H: 

WHEREAS, the City Council recently considered the recommendation of the city 

administration to renew the current agreement for a limited additional term; and, 

WHEREAS, although three (3) options were provided for City Council consideration 

regarding the future “operation” of the Country Club, the limited renewal term for the current 

operator was unanimously approved; and,  

WHEREAS, the City Council’s unanimous approval of the limited renewal term option 

was, however, conditioned upon the immediate amendment of the current agreement in 

accordance with certain city administration requests; and, 

WHEREAS, it is the intent and purpose of this instrument to amend the current 

“Operational Food and Beverage Agreement for the Miami Springs Golf and Country Club” in 

order for the subject amendments to become effective with the approval and execution of this 

document: 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants contained herein, the 

mutual sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, the CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS and 

MIAMI SPRINGS COUNTRY CLUB F&B, INC., a Florida Corporation hereby agree as follows: 

  

 

 



 
 2 

AMENDMENT TO EXISTING AGREEMENT 

 
1 - Applicable Provisions - The following agreement amendments and additional 

provisions are hereby mutually agreed to by the City and operator, to wit; 

  

OPERATIONAL SERVICES 
• Establishing a “Golfer Fare” menu to be distributed on or with score cards (cold & hot 

sandwich items that can be quickly prepared for easy pick-up to allow continuous 

play). In addition, the operator will provide “golfer fare daily specials” (such as burger, 

hot dog, grilled cheese, caesar salad combos, etc.). 

• Providing early morning coffee service for golfers and breakfast and lunch services for 

residents which will be appropriately advertised locally. The Golf Department will be 

permitted to sell pre-packaged pastries, chips, crackers, candy bars and fresh fruit (no 

deli items) as well as coffee, soft drinks, and beer from the Pro Shop and beverage 

cart. 

• The operator will no longer be responsible for the operation of the food & beverage 

golf cart, as the City has assumed this responsibility. 

• Provide sufficient additional staffing for restaurant and bar operations for special events, 

holidays, or other times upon proper advance notice from the City Golf Department. 

• Provide the use of the Curtiss Room for “First Tee Program” activities, free of charge, 

on a daily basis between June 1st and August 31st for each year of this agreement.  If 

the Curtiss Room is unavailable due to prior operator commitments, operator agrees to 

allow the use of other available rooms, so long as the City pays for all operational 

costs associated with the alternative location. 

 

 

 

 

 



 
 3 

The operator shall provide the aforesaid services in a manner that is supportive of the 

golf course operations, beneficial to the citizens of the community, and an enhancement of the 

reputation of the Miami Springs Golf & Country Club.  Further, it is specifically understood and 

agreed that Operator will control and maintain the “master booking calendar” for the facility 

and the activities to be conducted therein.  All golf, citizen and local civic group and 

organization events are subject to the scheduling discretion of the Operator, who agrees to be 

reasonable, cooperative and supportive of all such groups and the booking of their events.   

Additionally, the Operator has been fully advised of the vital nature of the golf operation 

at the Country Club to the City and its finances.  In accordance therewith, the Operator has 

represented and warranted that it will fully support, and cooperate with, the City and its golf 

management company in the coordination of the scheduling of events and the services to be 

provided at all golf related events.   

 HOURS OF SERVICE 

9:00 A.M.  -   9:00 P.M.  - Bar operations in the grill area. 

 (Monday through Friday) 

8:00 A.M.  -   9:00 P.M.  - Bar operations in the grill area. 

 (Saturday) 

9:00 A.M.  -   6:00 P.M.  - Bar operations in the grill area. 

 (Sunday) 

        9:00 AM.   -   6:00 P.M.  - Restaurant operations in the grill area. 

                                                (Monday through Friday) 

8:00 AM.   - 6:00 P.M.  - Restaurant operations in the grill area. 

                                              (Saturday and Sunday) 

* NOTE:      All operations will be closed on Christmas Day only. 

 

  

 

 



 
 4 

OPERATIONAL EXPENSES 

 City Responsibility: 

• Maintenance, stocking, and sales of vending machine type items in the Pro Shop. The 

prices shall be the same or more than bar prices for the same products. 

• Maintenance, stocking, and sales of the food and beverage cart operated by City; No 

“hard liquor” may be dispensed from cart (beer is permitted). 

• Maintain and supervise the “umbrella area” outside of the front entrance of the Pro 

Shop/Grill Area. 

  

Operator Responsibility: 

• Operator shall replace or fix all faucets and fixtures in the bathrooms that are not 

properly working. 

• Operator shall refinish and seal the bar railing in the grill area. 

• Operator will replace all broken or chipped floor tiles in the grill area. 

• Operator will either install a large awning covering the patio area outside of the front 

entrance to the Pro Shop/grill area or provide multiple umbrellas that are acceptable to 

the City in style and number. 

2 - Surviving Provisions - Any provisions of the existing agreement between the parties 

that is not amended or supplemented by an additional provision herein shall remain in full force 

and effect and unchanged by this amendment document. 

3 - Effective Date - The amended and additional provisions set forth herein shall 

become effective and be included within the parties’ existing agreement upon full and complete 

execution of this amendment agreement by the parties. 

 

 

 

 

 



 
 5 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Operator and the City have set their hands and seals on 

the day and year first above written to this Agreement and three counterparts, each of which 

shall constitute an original. 

OPERATOR: 
Witnesses: 

MIAMI SPRINGS COUNTRY CLUB F&B, INC. 

A Florida Corporation 

 

_________________________  BY: ____________________________ 

Print Name: _______________      CARLOS SANTANA 

    President 

_________________________ 

Print Name: _______________           

 

STATE OF FLORIDA 

COUNTY OF MIAMI-DADE 

 

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, personally appeared   CARLOS SANTANA, 

President of MIAMI SPRINGS COUNTRY CLUB F&B, INC., a Florida Corporation, who being 

first duly sworn by me, and who produced __________________________________(Driver's 

License) as identification, and who has signed the foregoing document for the purposes therein 

expressed. 

 

SWORN TO AND SUBSCRIBED before me this _______day of __________________, 

20_____. 

 

__________________________________ 

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:          NOTARY PUBLIC,  

      State of Florida at Large 



 
 6 

Witnesses:                    C I T Y: 
(As to both Signatories) 

 
___________________________________   
Print Name: __________________  CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS, A 

Florida Municipal Corporation 
____________________________ 

Print Name: __________________ 

BY: __________________________ 

RONALD K. GORLAND, City Manager 

Attest: 

 

______________________________ 

Erika Gonzalez-Santamaria, City Clerk 

 

STATE OF FLORIDA 

COUNTY OF MIAMI-DADE 

 

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, personally appeared RONALD K. GORLAND, 

City Manager of the City of Miami Springs, and ERIKA GONZALEZ-SANTAMARIA, City Clerk 

of the City of Miami Springs, who being first duly sworn by me, and who produced 

__________________________________ (Driver's License) as identification, and who has 

signed the foregoing document for the purposes therein expressed. 

 

SWORN TO AND SUBSCRIBED before me this _______day of __________________, 

20_____. 

__________________________________ 

   NOTARY PUBLIC,  

       State of Florida at Large 

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES: 



 
 1 

 LIMITED TERM RENEWAL OF THE 

OPERATIONAL FOOD AND BEVERAGE 

 AGREEMENT FOR THE MIAMI SPRINGS 

 GOLF AND COUNTRY CLUB 
 

THIS LIMITED TERM RENEWAL AGREEMENT is entered into this _______ day of  

___________________, 2014, between the CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS, FLORIDA, a Florida 

Municipal Corporation, hereinafter referred to as “City”, and MIAMI SPRINGS COUNTRY CLUB 

F&B, INC., a Florida Corporation, hereinafter referred to as “Operator”: 

 

 W I T N E S S E T H: 

WHEREAS, the existing agreement with the operator providing food and beverage 

services at the Miami Springs Country Club will expire on January 9, 2016; and, 

WHEREAS, the nature of a large portion of the current operator’s business at the 

Country Club necessitates “bookings” to be taken many months in advance of the actual event; 

and, 

 WHEREAS, the City’s indebtedness on the golf course and country club will be 

satisfied in October of 2017; and, 

WHEREAS, the city administration provided the City Council with three (3) options 

regarding the future “operation” of the country club (see attached memo); and, 

WHEREAS, the City Council unanimously voted to allow the current operator to renew 

the present “operational agreement” for a limited term upon its expiration in January of 2016: 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants contained herein, the 

mutual sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, the CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS and MIAMI 

SPRINGS COUNTRY CLUB F&B, INC., a Florida Corporation hereby agree as follows: 

  



 
 2 

LIMITED RENEWAL TERM OF EXISTING AGREEMENT 
Upon the expiration of the current “Operational Food and Beverage Agreement for the 

Miami Springs Country Club” on January 9, 2016, the current operator shall be permitted to 

renew said agreement, and any and all subsequent amendments and additions thereto (see 

copies attached), for a limited additional term to begin on January 9, 2016 and terminate on 

September 30, 2017. 

EFFECTIVE DATE 
It is the intention of the parties hereto that this agreement shall not become effective 

until January 9, 2016, despite the parties early execution hereof. 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Operator and the City have set their hands and seals on 

the day and year first above written to this Agreement and three counterparts, each of which 

shall constitute an original. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

(THIS SPACE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK) 
 

 

 

 

 

 



 
 3 

OPERATOR: 
Witnesses: 

MIAMI SPRINGS COUNTRY CLUB F&B, INC. 

A Florida Corporation 

 

_________________________  BY: ____________________________ 

Print Name: _______________      CARLOS SANTANA 

    President 

_________________________ 

Print Name: _______________           

 

STATE OF FLORIDA 

COUNTY OF MIAMI-DADE 

 

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, personally appeared   CARLOS SANTANA, 

President of MIAMI SPRINGS COUNTRY CLUB F&B, INC., a Florida Corporation, who being 

first duly sworn by me, and who produced __________________________________(Driver's 

License) as identification, and who has signed the foregoing document for the purposes therein 

expressed. 

 

SWORN TO AND SUBSCRIBED before me this _______day of __________________, 

20_____. 

 

__________________________________ 

              NOTARY PUBLIC,  

      State of Florida at Large 

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES: 

 

 



 
 4 

Witnesses:                    C I T Y: 
(As to both Signatories) 

 
___________________________________   
Print Name: __________________  CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS, A 

Florida Municipal Corporation 
____________________________ 

Print Name: __________________ 

BY: __________________________ 

     RONALD K. GORLAND, City Manager 

Attest: 

______________________________ 

Erika Gonzalez-Santamaria, City Clerk 

 

STATE OF FLORIDA 

COUNTY OF MIAMI-DADE 

 

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, personally appeared RONALD K. GORLAND, 

City Manager of the City of Miami Springs, and ERIKA GONZALEZ-SANTAMARIA, City Clerk 

of the City of Miami Springs, who being first duly sworn by me, and who produced 

__________________________________ (Driver's License) as identification, and who has 

signed the foregoing document for the purposes therein expressed. 

 

SWORN TO AND SUBSCRIBED before me this _______day of __________________, 

20_____. 

__________________________________ 

   NOTARY PUBLIC,  

       State of Florida at Large 

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES: 






























































	Agenda Summary - December 8, 2014
	Agenda Summary p. 2
	Agenda Summary p. 3

	3A Certificate of Appreciation - Alicia Gonzalez 
	3B Certificate of Appreciation - Joyce Cox 
	3C Yard of the Month - Diane and Vernon Burkhart 
	5A Minutes - November 10, 2014
	8A Approval of City Attorney's Invoice
	8B Approval of expenditures to Harrell
	8C Approval of expenditure to Autonation for Police Vehicles
	8D Approval of expenditure to Don Reid Ford
	9A Appointments to the Advisory Board
	10A Ordinance - P-1 District 
	10B Resolution - Amending Civil Penalties
	10C Approval of Agreement Extension with Meridian Mgmt.
	10D(1) Amendment to Food and Bevereage Agreement for Country Club
	10D(2) Limited Term Renewal for Food and Beverage Agreement for Country Club
	10E Discussion of Golf Discounts to County Employees
	11A FY2014-2015 4th Quarter Budget Status

